
From: Fleming, Chris S EMPR:EX <Chris.S.Fleming@gov.bc.ca>  
Sent: November 27, 2018 18:10 
To: Designated Officer / Responsables Désignés (NRCAN/RNCAN) <nrcan.designatedofficer-
responsablesdesignes.rncan@canada.ca> 
Subject: Canadian Energy Regulator Act: Discussion Papers 

Hello, 

The British Columbia Ministry of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources (EMPR) and the 
British Columbia Oil and Gas Commission (OGC) have reviewed the following discussion papers: 
Designated Officer Regulation and Damage Prevention Framework for Federally Regulated 
Power Lines. 

Our only comment relates to the Designated Officer Regulation. EMPR and OGC would like to 
express our hope that the new Canadian Energy Regulator makes their designated officers 
known to other agencies working in this space (and the public) so that we know who to contact. 

Please let us know of any future discussion papers that are released, such as the Time-
Management Regulation as EMPR and OGC will likely have more comments. We look forward 
to being engaged further as this initiative progresses. 

Feel free to contact me with any questions. 

Chris Fleming 
Director, Strategic Policy and Intergovernmental Relations 
Strategic Initiatives Branch  
Strategic and Indigenous Affairs Division 
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources 
Phone: 778-698-9846 / Cell:  250-208-0602 
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